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Annex [2] Supplier Response
For the supply of Revision of the ‘Guide to Arts and Culture Opportunities in China’ to the British Council

Company name:


_________________________________________
(To be used on the Contract)


Company address:

_________________________________________
(To be used on the Contract)


Company Reg:

_________________________________________
(If Applicable)

Contact name: 


_________________________________________
Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
_________________________________________
Instructions
1. Provide Company Name and Contact details above.
2. Complete Part 1 (Supplier Response) ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Complete Part 2 (Submission Checklist) to acknowledge and ensure your submission includes all the mandatory requirements and documentation. The checklist must also be signed by an authorised representative.
4. Submit all mandatory documentation to Arts@britishcouncil.org.cn by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP/ITT document. If procurement is conducted via the British Council’s e-Tendering portal hosted at https://in-tendhost.co.uk/britishcouncil, All communication to be conducted via the correspondence tab within the project.
Part 1 – Supplier Response
1.1 
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.
1.2 
If the requirement is partially met, any additional detail provided will enable the British Council to make a fuller assessment on the capability to meet the requirement.

1.3
Please indicate if there is an additional cost implication in meeting a requirement, what this might be and if it has been included in the response. 
	Quality – [35%]

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	QU01
	[15%]
	Please detail one or more of the following:

· Has your organization conducted similar research before? Please provide a list of your mapping research within arts and creative industries, marked with complete year and if possible, your partner(s).

· How has your organisation worked with international partners? Have you met any challenges and how did you solve it?

· Do you have mandarin speaker(s) as lead interviewer and collaborator with Chinese stakeholders?  

(Maximum word count 750 Words)

Supplier Response:


	QU02
	[20%]
	Please detail one or more of the following:

· What expertise your organisation has in the arts and cultural sector?

· What individual experience, expertise, professional network within your team you would bring to this mapping research?

· What are your opinions/observations on the current trends of arts and culture sector in Mainland China, and who are the key players?*
*Please illustrate in brief based upon your current options/observations, as details and more information would be found out and put into the actual mapping research.
(Maximum word count 750 Words)
Supplier Response:


	Methodology and Approach - [20%]

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	MA01
	[20%]
	Please provide proposal and framework of the revision of the ‘Guide to Arts and Culture Opportunities in China’, including methodologies, staffing, working schedule, sample size and sampling method, etc.
Please describe your approach to project management of this programme in detail and outline a) how you will operate to successfully deliver within the timelines required; b) any risks/challenges you foresee and how you plan to solve it.
*This shall be submitted as a separate file.




	Commercial – [40%]

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	CO01
	[40%]
	Please provide a cost breakdown of the report, with clear and brief explanation on any assumptions and/or exclusions that have been made in relation to the costing.*
*This shall be submitted as a separate file.




	Social – [5%]

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	SO01
	[5%]
	The British Council focusses on the following thematic areas of social value:

· Fighting climate change
· Equal opportunity
· Wellbeing (including community integration)

Therefore, if you are monitoring benefits around these themes, please include them in your answer. However, all/any of your social value initiatives/innovations on other themes are also welcomed.

What innovations/Initiatives within your company are used to promote and support responsible business? To what extent will you be able to demonstrate these in the delivery of the contract? 

Please indicate any monitoring of these innovations/initiative with the benefits/monetary values associated as part of those innovations/initiatives.
(Maximum word count 750 words)

Supplier Response:



Part 2 – Submission Checklist
Insert Yes (Y) or No (N) in each box in the table below to indicate that your submission includes all of the mandatory requirements for this tender.  

Important Note: Failure to provide all mandatory documentation may result in your submission being rejected.
	Submission Checklist

	Document
	Y / N

	1. Confirm acceptance of the Annex [1] (Terms and Conditions), including any changes made via clarifications during the tender process.

	

	2. Completed tender response in Annex [2] (Supplier Response) and in accordance with the requirements of the RFP.

	

	3. Completed detailed proposal and framework of the revision of the ‘Guide to Arts and Culture Opportunities in China’.

	

	4. Completed cost breakdown with clear and brief explanation on any assumptions and/or exclusions that have been made in relation to the costing.

	

	5. This checklist signed by an authorised representative.

	


I confirm on behalf of the supplier submitting the documents set out in the above checklist that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
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